STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION NDIVISION
AZTUG ENSTHIGT OFFIc

JERRY APODACA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178
NICK FRANKLIN
SECRETARY

February 7, 1979

Mr. Dick Stamets

0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Southland Royalty Company
Decker #2A
|-26-32N=12W

Dear Dick:
Attached are:

1. A copy of an application for Multiple Completion filed
in August, 1978.

2. A copy of a revised schematic for that application filed
in October, 1978.

This well was included in Case No., 6352 heard October 11, 1978,

This well was removed from the case because the operator elected
to run a packer instead of the PBR,

What is the shortest route for the operator to obtain a Multiple
Completion Order?

Yours very truly,
7

A. R, Kendrick
District Supervisor

Enclosures

ARK:no



